From:

Sent: 16 October 2015 09:22

To: km8application; Planning Control
Cc:

Subject: Re: Follow Up Topics

Objections to 3rd enerqy application

Flamingo Land is very supportive of any initiatives which result in job creation, especially local
employment.

We have engaged with 3rd Energy directly and the villagers of Kirby Misperton to get a feel for the
arguments on both sides, but much of the scientific debate is outside our skills-set.

The Company feels that the Anti-fracking' campaign is lacking in tangible evidence and/or case studies
from scenarios which back-up their arguments. Most of the provided information is subjective and
emotional. The main concern we do have, however, is future connected planning applications. We realise
that the Planning Committee can only consider one application at a time and judge it on its own merits, but
our concern is related to what the Master Plan may be for fracking in Ryedale.

Multiple fracking sites within Ryedale would be of a massive concern to Flamingo Land. This would
change our visitors perception of what a visit to Ryedale represents and would exacerbate existing traffic
problems on local roads.

We understand that "future proofing' the current 'Planning Application' from hypothetical new ones that may
follow is an impossibility but, we would request that our concerns are put ‘on the record'.

Yours sincerely

C!le! Executive
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RIS R

COMPANY INFORMATION Flamingo Land is a trading name of Flamingo Land Limited and Flamingo Land Resort Limited Flamingo Land Limited is a
limited company registered in Scotland with registered number SC052543 and VAT registered number 262736059. Our registered office is at The Cross,
Uddingston, Glasgow G71 7ES Flamingo Land Resort Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 07107721. Our
registered office is at c/o White & Hoggard, 1-3 Wheelgate, Malton, North Yorkshire YO17 7HT

DISCLAIMER Any statements contained in this e-mail are personal to the author and are not necessarily the statements of Flamingo Land unless specifically
stated. Any discussions or negotiations are "subject to contract" unless the contrary intention is communicated in writing by a director of the Company.

Flamingo Land reserves all rights to take independent legal advice before entering into any legally binding agreements. Please note that neither
Flamingo Land nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to protect your computer systems
against any possible viruses contained in this transmission and/or attachments.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you have received this message
in error, please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in
any attachment to any third party.
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